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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 9:29 AM

To: 'Dd hashim'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN2561T&PA7763R/03/4/2019-CHECK LIABILITY

Good morning Dd, 

 

As spoken on 12/06/19, this was privately settled between our clients hence, we will be proceeding to cancel the 

claim file. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 

From: Dd hashim [mailto:dd.hashim@dingauto.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 1:02 PM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN2561T&PA7763R/03/4/2019-CHECK LIABILITY 

 

Dear Joy, 

 

Fyi, 

 

I've spoke to your insured and he wish to do private settlement with our customer and now waiting him to 

agree the private settlement and make payment. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

~HAVE A GOOD DAY~ 
SINCERELY 
DD HASHIM 
MOTOR CLAIMS OFFICER 
HP:+65 81160811 
FAX:+65 64520614 
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